



Jasmine Bégin

Advisor, Sales Representative
Ottawa

Jasmine joined the Ottawa office in the summer of 2022. Prior to joining the Ottawa team, Jasmine worked on personal entrepreneurial and philanthropic ventures. Jasmine created a line of Christmas sweaters that raised over \$30,000 for the Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, and even landed the company on CBC's Dragon's Den. She created a contact-tracing app for restaurants to help stop the spread of COVID-19. Throughout Jasmine's entrepreneurial journeys, she has remained focused on investing in real estate. Jasmine's primary focus is to push the Cresa strategies and mandate to assist occupiers with their office lease transactions, as well as other real estate endeavours and decisions. By implementing Cresa strategies along with personal experience, Jasmine is able to provide results that leave clients secure and confident.

Professional Experience

- Cresa, Advisor 2022 - Present
- Wear It Forward, CEO 2016 - 2022
- Prufed, Founder 2020 - 2022

Education

- Real Estate Council of Ontario (RECO)
- University of Ottawa, Political Science and Government

Contact

613.688.7200 office
613.818.3555 mobile
jbegin@cresa.com